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ENERGY ano MINERALE BEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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April 26, 1978

Ms. Lynn Teschendorf

0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750)

Re: Finley & Johansen

Hare #1

Unit C, Section 22, Township 29 North,

Range 11 West, N.M,P.M,

Dear Ms., Teschendorrt:

Please docket a case to aliow the operator of the subject
well and other interested parties to appear and show why
the well should not be properly plugged and abandoned.

{f there are questions please contact us,

Yours very tru:
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1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 67410
(505) 334-6178



